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	BRIEF HISTORICAL DESCRIPTION: This property was part of the John Skoglund property that was acquired by Frank and Mary Sunleaf, who relocated the Skoglund house to 416 Peyton Street and subdivided a portion of the property into three lots, each 50 feet wide and fronting on Fourth Street.

This house was built for Oscar Swanson, who—in 1924—was "residing in the Mrs. Lawson residence on Third street" and "purchased a lot from Mr. (Frank) Sunleaf, and has the basement completed for a new home” (08 August 1924 Geneva Republican).

Although the house was built for Swedish immigrant, Oscar John Swanson (1883-1969), and his Swedish-born wife, Charlotte A. (Miller) (1879-1968), the lot was purchased by Thomas N. Lofgren and his wife, Alice. Lofgren was an electrician, who lived in Chicago when the Swanson House was built. Oscar Swanson married Charlotte A. Miller in 1907. They had four children but only three survived infancy. The Swanson family lived in this house upon its completion in 1924; the property was transferred from Lofgren to Swanson in 1940.

Mr. Swanson worked in a piano factory before 1930 when he began working as a wallpaper hanger and decorator. The Swanson's daughter, Marguerite, married Herman F. Modaff (see 122 N. Fourth Street). Upon the death of Charlotte Swanson, Oscar Swanson was moved to a nursing facility in Winfield, Illinois, where he died. Marguerite and Herman Modaff moved to this house around 1968. After nearly 69 years in the same family, the 118 N. Fourth Street property was sold in November 1983 by Marguerite (Swanson) Modaff to Michael E. Benson. Mr. and Mrs. Modaff retired to Florida.

The property is notable within a context of Swedish properties in Geneva and for its association with architecture—specifically the Craftsman Bungalow style. 
	SOURCES: GHPC Case Studies; GHM Archives; 2016 North Geneva NRHP Update; Sanborn Fire Insurance Maps; Kane County Recorder's Office Land Records
	AS1 GENERAL DESCRIPTION: The detached garage was built simultaneously to the house but was enlarged between 1945 and 1956 with an addition to the south. The garage retains its original form and architectural character with the exception of the replacement of paired vehicle doors with a single, overhead door.
	AS2 GENERAL DESCRIPTION: n/a
	GENERAL DESCRIPTION: The property shares a driveway with the adjoining property (122 N. Fourth Street). The properties were developed by the same person (T. N. Lofgren) simultaneously or within a few years of one another and, later, shared by members of the family (1949-1972).
	LEFT STREET VIEW: 
	RIGHT STREET VIEW: 
	STREET VIEW: 
	ACCESSORY 1: 
	REAR CORNER/ ACCESSORY: 
	CORNER STREET/ ACCESSORY: 
	ACCESSORY 2: 
	ACCESSORY 3: 
	LANDSCAPE 1: 
	LANDSCAPE 2: 
	PROPERTY ADDRESS: 118 North Fourth Street
	SIGNIFICANT ALTERATION DATES: n/a
	ARCHITECT: n/a
	DATE OF CONSTRUCTION: 1924
	COMMON NAME: n/a
	GENERAL PROPERTY INFORMATION: Swanson House
	ARCHITECTURAL DATA: Craftsman Bungalow
	OVERALL PLAN SHAPE: Rectangular
	NUMBER OF STORIES: 1.5
	FOUNDATION MATERIAL: Concrete Block
	PRIMARY WALL MATERIALS: Synthetic over Clapboard, Shingle
	FRONT PORCH: Entry
	VISIBLE SIDE PORCH: No
	ENTRY DOORS: Unknown
	WINDOW MATERIAL: Wood
	WINDOW STYLE: Double-hung (6/1), Fixed (3/1)
	PRIMARY ROOF FORM: Gable
	PRIMARY ROOF MATERIAL: Asphalt
	VISIBLE CHIMNEY: No
	CHIMNEY MATERIAL: n/a
	OTHER SIGNIFICANT ARCHITECTURAL FEATURES: Porch enclosed prior to 1940 with original windows and storm door. Synthetic siding obscures original siding. Side gables accentuated with brackets at both main eave and dormer eave.
	PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER PIN: 12-03-405-007
	BUILDER: n/a
	WILSON BROTHERS: Off


